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New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Minerals
Socorro, New Mexico

Re: Norman R. Jones (Exploration
Funds, Inc.) 1~A State Well,
Section 16, Township 30 South,
Range 1k West

Gentlemen:

Your office has received cuttings and samples at regular intervals
throughout the drilling of this well and you prepared a sample

log with due notations as to water points, etc.

Our firm has been unable to locate the file containing this data,
and we would appreciate it if you would furnish our Houston office
with copies of the aforementioned sample log.

The well was abandoned approximately one year ago. This is of

the utmost importance to us and your prompt attention would be

greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Burch Downman, Jr.

CC: Mr. Bill Gressett
0il Conservation Commission



